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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:01 PM
To: 'Zack Thomas'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: Austin Weyant; 'Jacqui Harris'
Subject: FW: Wolfman 5-4 W0LI Fed Com #1H Release Notification C141

FW: Wolfman 5-4 W0LI Fed Com #1H Release Notification C141 
 
 
All, 
Th OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5250. 
Thank you, 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II  
811 S First St. Artesia  
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 
 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:38 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Wolfman 5-4 W0LI Fed Com #1H Release Notification C141 
 

2RP-5250 
 

Amalia Bustamante 
Oil Conservation Division-District II 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:05 PM 
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Wolfman 5-4 W0LI Fed Com #1H Release Notification C141 
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From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 3:40 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Wolfman 5-4 W0LI Fed Com #1H Release Notification C141 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.  Thanks 
 

 
Zack Thomas  
Environmental Rep.  
Mewbourne Oil Company 
PO Box 5270   
Hobbs, NM 88241 US 
 
Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252 
(575) 602-2188 
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com 

 
 


